

Simon Cooper
Project Director – Western Harbour Tunnel
Transport for NSW
20-44 Ennis Road
Milsons Point NSW 2061

27/01/2026

Subject: Western Harbour Tunnel – (SSI-8863): Place Design and Landscape Plan - Updated addendum staging timeframes (condition A15)

Dear Mr Cooper

I refer to your letter dated 20 January 2026, requesting approval to amend the delivery timeframe of the Western Harbour Tunnel (WHT) Place Design and Landscape Plan (PDLP) addendums required by condition E179 under condition A15 of SSI-8863.

The previous WHT PDLP addendum delivery timeframes were approved on 28 May 2025. I note the following two PDLP addendums in the table below require their timeframes to be further extended due to ongoing consultation with key stakeholders and detailed design reviews.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, under condition A15 of SSI-8863, I approve your request to update the staging timeframes of the WHT Place Design and Landscape Plan addendums as detailed in the table below.

WHT PDLP Addendum	Expected date for public exhibition	Expected date for Planning Secretary submission (E179)
Cammeray residual land addendum	Q3-Q4 2026	Q3-Q4 2026
Berrys Bay Master Plan addendum	28 July 2025- 24 August 2025 (complete)	Q1-Q2 2026

This approval is subject to the Department being provided with monthly updates on the progress of the PDLP addendums listed above.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sarah Kamarudin at sarah.kamarudin@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'GR' followed by a long horizontal stroke.

Grant Rokobauer
Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary